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From: Melissa [Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:48 PM
To: wandawells@midstatesd.net
Cc: Bjornsen, Alan; mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com; 

bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; ajs@pel.net.au
Subject: Reimbursement policy and form for November 2 and 3 Section 106 consultation
Attachments: Logistical Information for 2nd Ross Site Walkover and Consultation; Reimb Request 

Form.pdf; 106 Reimbursment Policy.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning, Wanda –  
 
It was a pleasure visiting with you this week regarding the upcoming Section 106 Consultation to be held regarding Strata 
Energy’s Ross ISR project. It is my understanding that you will be attending the consultation with your colleague, Mr. St. 
John. We have reserved two rooms for you on November 1-3. Attached is Strata’s reimbursement policy and the request 
form you will need to submit to Strata. Please contact Melanie Collins in Strata’s Gillette office at (307) 686-4066 if you 
have any questions about the reimbursement process. 
 
I have also attached a copy of the email from NRC containing the agenda for the November 2-3 consultation. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. We look forward to meeting you on 
November 2. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Melissa Butcher 
PB Communications & Strategic Solutions 
248 W. Burkitt St. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(307) 751-3789 
melissa@pbprconsulting.com 
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TRIBE: DATE:

MAKE CHECK OUT TO:

MAILING ADDRESS: PHONE: 

CITY, STATE, ZIP:

ATTENDEES:

1.

2. -

Description Rate x Persons �� x Days �� = Total
Per diem food and lodging
(Tribal headquarters <600 miles from Ross site) Max $100/day $

Per diem food and lodging
(Tribal headquarters >600 miles from Ross site) Max $125/day $

Rate x Miles �� = Total

Mileage $0.55/mile N/A

TOTAL: $

Please attach receipts for eligible expenses.

Reimbursement Request Form
 Section 106 of NHPA Consultation 

on Strata Energy Ross Project 

 




